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June 7, 2021 
 
To all Eligible Bidders and Plan Holders: 
 
RE: B21-05-025 Work Order Management and Asset Inventory, Addenda #1 
 
The following is a list of questions and answers for the above referenced Request for Proposal: 
 

1. Once the system is in place, how do you envision collecting your assets?  Once the system 
is in place, we would like the chosen vendor to perform data conversion as well as 
migration into the new system. 

2. How would we be notified of the answers? How would we be notified of decision?:  
Addenda’s may be obtained during regular business hours by contacting the contact 
listed in the Request for Proposal Notice or you may check the County website at:  
http://www.navajocountyaz.gov/Departments/Finance/Procurement. It is the Vendor’s 
responsibility to obtain a copy of any addendum relevant to this solicitation.  The County 
takes no responsibility for informing recipients of changes to the original solicitation 
document. Failure to acknowledge receipt of addendums with the proposal response 
may be grounds for deeming submittal non-responsive.  

3. We request that you answer the questions at least a week before the deadline for 
questions so we can ask follow-up questions. Navajo County will make every effort to 
post final Questions and Answers (Q&A’s) by end of day on June 30th.  The vendor may 
call to verify if there will be any additional Q&A’s posted; however, depending on the 
complexity of the questions, we may need until end of day July 2nd to issue a final 
addendum. 

4. Who are the end users? Are they represented on the selection committee? What is their 
Number?  End users will be represented in the selection committee.  In order to protect 
the integrity of the proposals, names and numbers will not be released at this time. All 
questions must be directed to the contact listed in the Notice of Request for Proposals. 

5. List members of the selection committee by role and department?  See No. 4 above. 
6. Did a third-party help prepare this RFP?  No. Are they on the selection committee? N/A. 

Are they advising the selection committee? N/A. What type of entity are they? N/A. 
7. Did you have demos of solutions that meet your requirements before? No. What did you 

like and dislike about them? N/A. 
8. Why are you trying to get a new system(s)? Navajo county would like to streamline its 

workflow processes and improve on reporting. 
9. What problem are you trying to solve with this RFP? See #8 above. 
10. How is this RFP going to be funded? Is there an approved budget? Over what period? If 

so, what amount is it? What are the sources: federal funds, state funds, agency 
appropriated, etc.? This project will be funded from a combination of the General Fund, 
Highway User Revenue Fund, and the Flood Control District Fund.  The tentative budget 
has been approved and it is anticipated the final budget will be approved on June 22, 
2021.  The fiscal year starts July 1, 2021 and ends June 30,2022. We have 
approximately $150,000 in the budget. 

11. What are the risks that you are concerned about going through this RFP? For example, 
is the delay in adoption by employees a risk you are concerned about? None at this 
time. 
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12. Given the current affairs, Covid19 is causing delay in response time to RFPs’, we 
request to make the delivery to be electronic via email, the demo to be live but remote 
and we request extending the deadline for 15 days. Electronic receipt of proposals is not 
an option. If the County chooses to shortlist and request interviews, a Zoom interview 
will likely be scheduled.  Given that there is still over 4 weeks prior to the proposals 
being due; the deadline will not be extended at this time; however, this can be re-
evaluated as we get closer to the due date. 

13. Usually after our questions have been answered, we uncover areas where we need 
clarification. If you intend to answer all the questions in one addendum after the 
questions’ deadline, we request to make that in two addenda. One a week before the 
deadline for questions. This way we can ask follow-on and clarification questions. We’ll 
try to release Q&A’s via an Addenda each week, if any questions are received. 

14. Can you list any systems that the new Asset Management System needs to integrate 
with? Replace? The systems are identified in Section C Technical Specification/Desired 
Functionality Matrix.  

15. Is there a requirement of data migration? Yes, we anticipate there will be a  data 
conversion and data migration. Current system should be able to convert, transform and 
migrate legacy system data to new system including LOBs (Large Objects). If so, how 
many data sources are there? Our current software reaches into multiple Microsoft SQL 
databases, and the new software tool will be receiving data from these multiple 
databases. Any legacy systems? TGI Systems is the only software system we are 
currently using for the functions we have listed in the RFP. Any manual processes? It is 
our hope to digitally convert all data, however until we have a new system identified and 
understand its design it is unknown how much manual work is needed. 

16. Any requirement of a native mobile app? A native web app? There is a desire for users 
to have the ability to push specific selected data to a mobile application and access this 
data when not connected to a network and add and save data to the application off 
network. Once user connects to a network this changed data will be pushed and saved 
into the system. A native app for a mobile device would be preferred due to faster 
performance. 

17. Who is the current vendor?  TGI Systems 
18. Is there any approval or consent by any entity whether internal or external that this RFP 

is subject to? The Navajo County Board of Supervisors has the authority to award this 
contract.  Does a higher authority have a veto power to overrule this RFP?  The Protest 
process is outline in Section VI, #23 (Page 16) of the RFP. 

19. What are the biggest challenges the department is experiencing?  Varies, but mostly 
redundant entries and lack of reporting. 

20. What is your preference: cloud or on-premise solution? There is no preference, either is 
fine.  Why? N/A 

21. What is the ideal duration of the project? Within six months of software/tool purchase; 
however, this can be negotiated with the chosen vendor.  

22. What are the desired deliverables? A software solution that will allow users to access an 
effective and efficient tool that will provide a user-friendly environment as well as 
integration with other systems, and robust reporting and analysis. 

23. Was a Request for Information (RFI) released for this same project? No. If so, please list 
respondents? N/A 

24. What due diligence have you done before releasing the RFP?  Current and Desired 
processes have been documented for each business unit. The Desired Functional Matrix 
was created off of these documents. 

25. Describe the current process for planning, engineering, and construction of new assets. 
Processes vary based on the type of asset. For example, vehicles are budgeted and 
purchased based on the approved budget. Roads/Highways are added through the 
formation of improvement districts and/or board approved. Road surface changes are 
based on surface ratings, etc. 
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26. How many citizens do you serve?  The population for the unincorporated portion of 
Navajo County is approximately 71,189; however, this number does include reservation 
population which we have no jurisdiction. How many lane miles do you manage? There 
are 331.7 Paved two-way streets plus 394 unpaved two-way streets which would 
approximately be 1451.40 lane miles. What is the organization’s annual budget?  Varies 
by fund and funding year. The budget for the Highway User Revenue Fund is 
approximately 21 million. 

27. Would you accept features that are on the vendors roadmap to be developed as part of 
this implementation?  Depends on the feature and need. 

28. Do you expect to import asset work history in addition to asset information?  Yes, this is 
a desired feature. 

29. Will Mobile be used in connected and disconnected mode? Yes, this is a desired feature. 
30. Would you please send us the form to be completed in an editable format such as word 

or excel? The Desired Functional Matrix will be posted on the Navajo County website in 
an “Excel file”. 

 
If you have any questions regarding this Addenda, please contact Jeanine Carruthers at (928) 
524-4100. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Jeanine Carruthers, CPPB 
Deputy Director of Public Works Administration/ 
County Procurement Manager 
 


